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TO: Cumberland County Commissioners

FROM: Kristin Styles, Community Development Director
DATE: 04/03/2023

SUBJECT: Community Development Annual Action Plan

Requested Action:

Authorization of a public hearing and adoption of the Program Year 2023 Community Development
Annual Action Plan including the appropriations of the Community Development Block Grant funds
and HOME Investment Partnership Program.

Background & Purpose of Request:

Two public hearings are held concerning the Annual Action Plan. The 1% hearing will be conducted
during the April 10" Commissioner’s meeting with the 2nd held at the May 8" meeting. The
Community Development Annual Action Plan describes the 2023 annual allocation of funds for CDBG
projects and activities in Cumberland County and the intended use of the HOME partnership funds.

Final vote by the Commissioners endorsing this plan is scheduled for the May 8, 2023 Commissioners
meeting. The 2023 Annual Action Plan will be submitted to HUD no later than May 15™.

Funding Amount and Source: 100% of the funds for the CDBG and HOME programs come directly
from HUD. The Community Development programs should have no fiscal impact on the County’s
general budget. The 2023 CDBG allocation is 1,547,514. The County’s portion of the HOME allocation
is $511,781

Attachments: (1) Summary of 2023 Annual Action Plan with 2023 CDBG and HOME Budgets, (2)
Summary of CDBG projects and programs recommended for funding in PY 2023. The full 2023 Annual
Action Plan will be available to the public prior to April 10" and can be found on the County’s
Community Development Page under Reports & Plans:
https://www.cumberlandcounty.org/170/Reports-Plans

Agenda Item Number:_23-028 Date on Agenda:__4/10/2023
Result This item was a public hearing, no action was taken.

Mover: Seconder:

Vote Tally:

Vote Result:

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely:

Chair of Board, Date
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